PRESIDENT
RUDOLF S BECHT, CHAIRMAN OF BOARD
HIBERNI14 NATIONAL BANK
NEW ORLEANS, LA,

FiRST VICE PRESIDENT

ROBERT V.FLEMING,PRESIDENT
RIGGS NATIONAL BANK
WASHINGTON, D. C.

SECOND VICE PRESIDENT
TOM K.SMITH, PRESIDENT
BOATMEN'S NATIONAL BANK
ST LOUIS, MO.

TREASURER

HAL Y. LEMON, VICE PRESIDENT
NATIONAL BANK OF DETRO!T
DETROIT,MICHIGAN

EXECUTIVE MANAGER
F. N. SHEPHERD
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22 EAST 40T STREET
NEW YORK,N.Y.

BRANCH OFFICE
COLORADO BUILDING, WASHINGTON, D.C.

CABLE ADDRESS: “ABAN) NEWYORK

October 26, 1935

Secretary to

Honorable Marriner S. Eccles
Federal Reserve Board
Washington, D. C.

Dear Sir:

As you know Governor Eccles will be a speaker
at our Annual Convention at New Orleans.

I am listing him in our printed program as

follows:

Honorable Marriner S. Eccles
Chairman

Board of Governors

Federal Reserve System

Please advise if this is correct?

EDL/B

Very truly yours,

E. D. Luken
Executive Clerk

GENERAL COUNSEL
D.J. NEEDHAM

DEPUTY MANAGERS
W.ESPEY ALBIG, SECRETARY
SAVINGS DIVISION

JAMES E. BAUM, MANAGER
PROTECTIVE DEPARTMENT

EDGAR E. MOUNTJOY,SECRETARY
NATIONAL BANK DIVISION

HENRY E.SARGENT, SeCRETARY
TRUST DIVISION

FRANK W.SIMMONDS, SECRETARY
STATE BANK DIVISION

EXECUTIVE CLERK
EUGENE D.LUKEN



October <8, 1935.

Mr. E. D. Luken, Executive Clerk,
The American Bankers association,
<z EBast 40th Street,

New York City.

My dear Mr. Luken:

I have your letter of Uctober <6th stating that
you are listing Mr. Eccles on your program as follows:

Honorwble Marrinsr S. Eccles
Chairman
Board of Governors
Federal neserve System.
The above 1is correct.

Very truly yours,

Secretary to Mr. M. S. Eccles.

VE:b
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